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Michael Kehoe

From: David Kuligren [david kullgren@newtown-ct.gov]

Sent:  Saturday, February 27, 2010 12:27 PM

To: christopher.vanghele@newtown-ct.gov; '‘George Sinko’
Ce: joe.rios@newtown-ct.gov; michael. kehoe@newtown-ct.gov
Subject: Speed Limit Sign Plan Progress Report

Sgt Vanghele,

As per our Speed Limit Sign Plan we have completed Phase 1 and have begun Phase 2. Below is a summary of
our overall progress.

Phase 1:
12/2009 A review of all roadways that currently have STC approval
01/2010 A work order was submitted to Public Works to address the sign issues found during this review.

Phase 2:

A new and updated Town wide road list has been created. Each road was given a priority level and grouped in
there prospective priority level, i.e.; priority 1 High, Priority 2 Elevated, 3 Moderate and 4 Low. As of this date Ofc
Ketchum and | have been working with the GIS/IT department regarding the mapping/inventory of all speed limit
signs and roadways without a STC approved speed limit. We have completed all the priority 1 and 2 level roads,
approx 37 roadways. We have competed two applications which include covers the priority 1 roads. We will be
submitting it to you on Monday so that it can be pushed up the chain to be signed off at the next police
commission meeting. Once signed/approved by the Traffic Commission/Police Commission it will then be
forwarded to the State DOT for approval.

We are already working on the Priority 3 roads and the application(s) to cover the Phase 2 roadways.

NOTE:

We have been in contact with James M. Jurczyk who is the State DOT Transportation Supervising Engineer. He
was made aware of our plan and furnished us with detailed instructions and guidelines of which we are following
with respect to this plan.

David Kullgren #072
Traffic Enforcement Officer

Newtown Police Department
3 Main Street

Newtown, CT 06470
203-426-5841

203-270-0637 (fax)

david kullgren@newtown-cl.gov
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT MEMBERS

STATE TRAFFIC COMMISSION
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2800 BERLIN TURNPIKE, P.O. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CT 06131-7546
Phone: (860) 594-3020
Fax: (860) 594-2377

Commussioner of Transportation

Commissioner of Public Safety

Commissioner of Motor Vehicles

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPEED LIMITS

Date:

- State Traffic Commission From:
2800 Berlin Turnpike
P. O. Box 317546

Newington, CT (06131-7546

To:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 14-218a of the General Statutes,
the Legal Traffic Authority of TRUN oF NEWTBWN does hereby make
application for approval of the following speed limits:

(List in alphabetical order.} (*For parking lots, list address and capacity.)

(A1l roads must be approved and accepted town roads.)

Street Name/ Compass Requested

*Parking Lot From Direction To Distance Speed Limit
D.G. BEERS BID Keating Farms Ave efw__| Primrose St .2 mile 20
KEATING FARMS AVE Mile Hill South ne/sw | Dead End .59 mile 20
OAKVIEW RD Berkshire Rd e/w | Wasserman Way .55 mile 20
SIMPSON STREET Keating Farms Ave n/s | Primrose St .2 mile 20
TRADES LANE Old Farm Rd n/s | Keating Farms Rd .18 mile 20
RIVERSIDE RD Washington Ave e/w | Center St 2.54 mile 30
WALNUT TREE HILL RD | Church Hill Rd e/lw | GlenRd 3.91 mile 25
BIRCH HILL ROAD Great Hill Rd e/w | Taunton Hill Rd 1.48 mile 25
HEAD OF MEADOW RD | Castle Hill Rd n/s | Dead End .68 mile 25
OLD BETHEL ROAD Bethel Town Line e/w__| Mount Pleasant Rd 1.06 mile 25
HUNDRED ACRES RD Platts Hill Rd n/s | Hattertown Rd 1.58 mile 25
ORCHARD HILL RD Platts Hill Rd e/w_ | South Main St 1.35 mile 25
PINE TREE HILL RD Meadow Brook Rd n/s | Monroe Town Line .91 mile 25
BUTTONSHOP ROAD South Main St e/w | Botsford Hill Rd .78 mile 25
FLAT SWAMP ROAD Dodgingtown Road e/w | Poverty Hollow Rd 1.57 mile 25

Signing will be erected as the State Traffic Commission directs and in

conformance with the Regulations of the State Traffic Commission.

The

requested speed limits are derived by a thorough analysis of the width
and gradient of the road, the roadside development, sight restrictions,

and the prevailing speed of vehicles using the street.

Legal Traffic Authority/Authorized Representative

An Equal Opportunity Employer




STATE OF CONNECTICUT MEMBERS

STATE TRAFF IC COMMISSION Commissioner of Transportation
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
2800 BERLIN TURNPIKE, P.O. BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CT 06131-7546 Commissioner of Metor Vehicles

Phone: (860) 594-3020
Fax: (§60) 594-2377

Commissioner of Public Safety

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPEED LIMITS

Date:

To: State Traffic Commission From:
2800 Berlin Turnpike
P. O. Box 31754¢
Newington, CT (06131-7546

In accordance with the provisions of Section 14-218a of the General Statutes,
the Legal Traffic Authority of TN oF NEWTDIN does hereby make
application for approval of the following speed limits:

(List in alphabetical order.) (*For parking lots, list address and capacity.)
(All roads must be approved and accepted town roads. )

Street Name/ Compass Requested
*Parking Lot From Direction To Distance Speed Limit

HIGH BRIDGE ROAD Botsford Hill Rd e/w | Monroe Town Line 1.03 mile 25
PHILO CURTIS ROAD Riverside Rd n/s | Pole Bridge Rd 1.234 mile 25
POLE BRIDGE ROAD Berkshire Rd e/w | Bancroft Rd 1.6 mile 25
SWAMP ROAD South Main St e/w | Botsford Hill Rd .87 mile 25
HEAD OF MEADOW RD | Dead End n/s | Sugar Lane .2 mile 25

Signing will be erected as the State Traffic Commission directs and in
conformance with the Regulations of the State Traffic Commission. The
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

Commissioner of Transportation

Compmussioner of Public Safety

Commissioner of Motor Vehicles

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SPEED LIMITS

Date:

To: State Traffic Commission From:
2800 Berlin Turnpike
P. O. Box 31754¢

Newington, CT 06131-7546

In accordance with the provisions of Section 14-218a of the General Statutes,
the Legal Traffic Authority of FouN oF NewTow N does hereby make
application for approval of the following speed limits:

(List in alphabetical order.) (*For parking lots, list address and capacity.)
(All roads must be approved and accepted town roads.)

Street Name/ Compass Requested

*Parking Lot From Direction To Distance Speed Limit
BUTTERFIELD RD Currituck Rd n/s | Parmalee Hill Rd 1.12 mile 25
BUTTERFIELD RD Parmalee Hill Rd n/s | Hanover Rd .9 mile 15
CHERRY ST Riverside Rd n/s | Glen Road .55 mile 25
NARRAGANSETT TRAIL Riverside Rd n/s | Farview .53 mile 25
OLD GREEN RD Walnut Tree Hill Rd n/s | Dead End .9 mile 25
POOTATUCK PARKRD Glen Road n/s | Farview .31 mile 25
SAWMILL RD Mt Pleasant e/w | Taunton Hill Road .83 mile 25
SCUDDER RD Sugar St n/s | Birch Hill Rd 1.04 mile 25
VIOLETTE RD Mt. Pleasant e/w | Pocono Rd .14 mile 25
CEMETERY RD Flat Swamp Rd n/s | Dodgingtown Rd .34 mile 25
COLD SPRING RD South Main e/w | Huntingtown Rd .75 mile 25
PALESTINE RD Boggs Hill n/s | Platts Hill Rd .74 mile 25
BRADLEY LANE Berkshire Rd elw | Great Ring Rd 1.02 mile 25
DICKENSON DRIVE Riverside Rd n/s | School Parking lot .20 mile 15
LITTLE BROOK LANE Botsford Hill Rd n/s | Dead End .86 mile 25
PECKS LANE South Main St n/s | South Main St .78 mile 25

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
NEWINGTON, CT 06131-7546 Commissioner of Motor Vehicles
Phone: (860) 594-3020
Fax: (860) 594-2377

Commisstoner of Public Safety

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
the Legal Traffic Authority of  Toww oFf WNENTBWA does hereby make
application for approval of the foliowing speed limits:

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
Yogananda St Osborne Hill Rd n/s | Charter Ridge Rd .85 mile 25
Pocono Road Old Hawleyville Rd | n/s | Mt Pleasant Rd .59 mile 25

Signing will bg erected as the State|Traffic Commission dilrects and lin

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




